Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
October, 2019 Regular Meeting
October 23, 6:30 pm in the Library Board Room

Callto Order
Adjustments to the Agenda
Public Participation

Minutes: Approve minutes of the September 18, 2019 Board Meeting.

Ongoing Business

LED Project: The LED lighting project is finally done. Installers came on 10/04 and
10/07 1o finish up. The library has paid the remainder of the bill, and submitted
the information that HEAT needs to file for the AEP rebate.

Sculpture Installation: Michele Waalkes, who has been hired by ArtsinStark to
install the Sarah's Pencils sculpture came by on October 8 and met with Mr.
Dillie. They agreed on a site for the sculpture on the library lawn facing the
corner of the elementary school and Bonnie View Dr. Mr. Dillie met with Kevin
Ray on 10/22 to talk about lighting the sculpture. Kevin says there is no problem
running power out to the other side of the lawn, but will need to search for
sturdy enough fixtures to mount at ground level.

Fiscal Officer’'s Report

Accept: Monthly financial reports for September, 2019,
PLF Distribution: The October PLF distribution was $56,342, at 7% increcse over

last October's receipts of $52,361. PLF receipts year to date are $573,322, a 4%
increase over the total receipts of $548,799 as of this time last year.

2019 Net Operating Position

September Revenue=$63,1464 Year to Date Revenue = $526,253
September Expense= $45,319 Year to Date Expenses = $460,353
Difference $ 17,845 $ 65,900

Unique Management: $71.40 for 8 placements in September,

Book Sale: The fall book sale took in a bit over $200. That's somewhat less than
other recent sales, but not bad.

Agenda 10/21/2019 TD



New Business

Dumpster Fencing: Southway Fence has provided a quote for replacing the
board fence around the dumpster area with a chainlink fence with privacy
inserts o block the view through the fence. The chainlink and inserts will be dark
brown, and there will be a man door added to the side of the fence facing the
parking lot.

Accept the quote of $5150.00 from Southway Fence to replace the fencing
around the dumpster area.

Transfer to Capital Projects: The library is currently running an operating surplus
of over $65,000 and finished 2018 with an operafing surplus of over $54,000. Last
year, the library spent $41,659 on capital projects without replenishing that fund.
This year's appropriafion budgeted only $15,000 to transfer from Operations to
Capital. Given the surplus, it seems a good time to amend the 2019
appropriation and replenish the capital fund. A majority of five votes is required
to amend the appropriation and to transfer the funds.

Approve Resolution 19-10-01: to amend the 2019 Appropriation to increase the
value of the transfer out from the General Fund to the Capital Fund to $50,000.

Approve Resolution 19-10-02: to transfer $50,000 from the library's General Fund
to the Capital Fund.

Copier Lease: Copeco, the library’s current photocopier provider presented o
proposal to replace both copiers and restructure the maintenance agreement.
The downstairs copier is 5 V2 years old and the upstairs copieris 4 4 years old.
The new agreement maintains the same lease cost of $186 ¢ month, replaces
the downstairs machine at no charge, and pro-rates the maintenance contract
at $237.80 a month based on the current copier usage. The monthly cost then is
$409.95 with a overage charge if copier use if more than the average
calculated for the contract.

Approve Resolution 19-10-03: to approve the new photocopier lease as
presented.

2020 Appropriation: a set of budget planning documents is included in the
Board packet for discussion.

Correspondence
None this month.

Agenda 10/21/2019 TD 2



Director’s Report
Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth Services Manager,

which are included in the packet,

Library Statistics: Door counts were up 18.6% for September and are now
running 8.2% ahead year-to-date. In-house circ was up slightly, 1.1%, and total
circ was up 1.3%, leave year-to-date total circ down 2%.  So far this year, door
counts have been up quite a bit every month but June, while total circ has seen
small declines in every month except May, July, and September.

Gifts

September Restricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund §  0.00

September Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund$  53.00

Total Restricted and Unrestricted $ 53.00

August In-kind Gifts

anonymaous 5 hardcovers; 13 trade
paperbacks; 12 mass markef
paperbacks

Adjourn

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on November 20, 2019 at 6:30 pm
in the Minerva Public Library Board Rocom.

Agenda 10/21/2019 TD 3



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
September 18, 2019 Meeting Minutes
Library Board Room

Attendance: Roger Bartiey, Sarah Repella, Virginia Birks, Jennifer Beard, MD,
Director Tom Dillie and Fiscal Officer Christina Davies

Callto Order: Roger Bartley called the meeting to order at 6:55 pm.
Adjustments to the Agenda- none
Public Participation-none

Minutes: Virginia Birks moved to approve the minutes of the August 28, 2019
Board Meeting. Jennifer Beard seconded. Motion passed.

Ongoing Business

LED Project: HEAT installers appeared by surprise on 09/09 to change out the can
lights and the U-Tube fixtures. The library does not have the latter type of fixture.,
Installers did change the can lights over to LEDs. All that'’s left now are the two-
foot tube fixtures and the four-foot fixtures in the perimeter rooms downstairs that
were overlooked in July. The library has not heard another word from the
installers, but we have only paid they 10% depaosit on the project, so we are well
to the good on cost,

Parking Lot: Vasco Asphalt sealed the parking lot on Sunday, 09/08, and then
returned the following evening to stripe.

Strategic Plan Update: Minerva Historical Society has a football exhibit in the
display case. GED classes have started, Tuesday through Thursday mornings in
the Community Meeting Room. S§t. Luke’s has their first cart of books enjoy.

Fiscal Officer's Report

Accept: Sarah Repella moved to approve the monthly financial reports for
August, 2019. Jennifer Beard seconded the motion. Motion approved.

PLF Distribution: September PLF receipts are $61,768, a 3.6% increase over 2018.
The Ohio Library Council commissioned a study to recalculate the 2019 PLF
estimate based on the 1.7% distribution rate. Minerva’s revised estimate for this
yearis now $687,161 and increase of $18,315 over the amount appropriated for
PLF revenue in the 2019 budget. This estimate is not cerfified by the Dept. of
Taxation. The Depft. of Taxation's current estimate for 2020 puts Minerva's PLF

Minutes 09/23/2019 CD 1



revenue at $694,167. Since we have yet to receive the Certificate of Resources
from Stark County, that is still just an estimate.

2019 Net Operating Position

August Revenue = $54,804 Year to Date Revenue = $473,119
August Expenses = $50,637 Year to Date Expenses = $441,750
Difference $ 4167 $ 31,369

Unique Management: $62.70 for é placements in August.

New Business

Transition: Audrey Keister, part-time Library Associate |in Youth Services, is
resigning with her last day of work 09/28. We have posted this position.

Window Washing: the library has entered into an agreement with Ted Fellows to
clean the outside of the library’s windows once a month. He and his wife do the
windows at the YMCA and the Chamber of Commerce among other places in
town.

Jennifer Beard moved to accept the agreement with Ted Fellows to clean the
library windows at a rate of $110 a month. Virginia Birks seconded the motion.
Motion approved.

Sculpture:_Denise Freeland contacted the library about providing a site on the
lawn to display an outdoor sculpture that was created several years ago to
honor Sarah Stanley. Originally displayed on Village Hall, it has since been taken
down and refurbished. Arts in Stark would handle the installation and carry the
insurance. The Stanley family is reviewing possible sites, and Denise just wanted
to see if the library would be open fo this project. Photos of the possible lawn
site and the sculpture are included in the Board packet. Some of the Trustees
are familiar with the sculpture and there was general consensus that the library
would be a good site fo display it.

Financial Planning: As part of the budget planning for 2020, a summary of
revenues and expenditures for the last several years, and wage history was
provided for discussion. The 2020 wage proposal was also included for review.
Mr. Dillie pointed out that since 2008, staff have had pay cuts of some kind in six
budget years. The current wage table implemented for pay year 2013 which
also saw an effective 1.5% pay cut for all staff. That wage has been place for
seven years and it is fime fo raise the ranges for each job classification. The new
table maintains a 25% spread between the base and top rate for most
classifications. It also separates completely the ranges for the Library and
Manager positions. A 3% raise is proposed for all hourly positions. Because the

Minutes 09/23/2019 CD 2



library has eliminated two part-time positions in the past 18 months, and
reduced the budget substitutes 1o reflect the current use, the 2020 total wage
cost is less than that of 2019.

Correspondence
None this month.

Director's Report

Sarah Repella moved to accept the monthly reports from the Director, and the
Youth Services Manager, which are included in the packet. Virginia Birks
seconded the motion. Motion passed.

Library Statistics: Door counts were up 13.78% for August and are now running
6.8% ahead year-to-date. In-house circ was down again, 3.6%, but increased
loans to other libraries and increased downloadable content circ meant the
total circ decline was 1% for the month and 2.4% year-to-date. So far this year,
door counts have been up quite a bit every month but June, while total circ has
seen small declines in every month except May and July.

Gifts

August Restricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund $ 0.00

August Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund $ 77.85

Total Restricted and Unrestricted $ 7785

August In-kind Gifts

anonymous 22 hardcovers; 21 frade
paperbacks; 5 mass market
paperbacks

Virginia Birks moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:00pm. Jennifer Beard seconded
the motion. Motion passed.

Reminder:
The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on October 23, 2019 atf 6:30 pm in
the Minerva Public Library Board Room.

Minutes 09/23/2019 CD 3



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
September 18, 2019 Meeting Minutes
Library Board Room

Attendance: Roger Bartley, Sarah Repellq, Virginia Birks, Jennifer Beard, MD,
Director Tom Dillie and Fiscal Officer Christina Davies

Callto Order: Roger Bartley called the meeting to order at 6:55 pm.
Adjustments to the Agenda- none
Public Participation-none

Minutes: Virginia Birks moved to approve the minutes of the August 28, 2019
Board Meeting. Jennifer Beard seconded. Motion passed.

Ongoing Business

LED Project: HEAT installers appeared by surprise on 09/09 to change out the can
lights and the U-Tube fixtures. The library does not have the latter type of fixture.
Installers did change the can lights over to LEDs. All that's left now are the two-
foot tube fixtures and the four-foot fixtures in the perimeter rooms downstairs that
were overlooked in July. The library has not heard another word from the
installers, but we have only paid they 10% deposit on the project, so we are well
to the good on cost.

Parking Lot: Vasco Asphalt sealed the parking lot on Sunday, 09/08, and then
returned the following evening to stripe.

Strategic Plan Update: Minerva Historical Society has a football exhibit in the
display case. GED classes have started, Tuesday through Thursday mornings in
the Community Meeting Room. St. Luke's has their first cart of books enjoy.

Fiscal Officer's Report

Accept: Sarah Repella moved to approve the monthly financial reports for
August, 2019. Jennifer Beard seconded the moftion. Motion approved.

PLF Distribution: September PLF receipts are $61,768, a 3.6% increase over 2018.
The Ohio Library Council commissioned a study to recalculate the 2019 PLF
estimate based on the 1.7% distribution rate. Minerva's revised estimate for this
year is now $687,161 and increase of $18,315 over the amount appropriated for
PLF revenue in the 2019 budget. This estimate is not certified by the Dept. of
Taxation. The Dept. of Taxation's current estimate for 2020 puts Minerva’s PLF

Minutes 09/23/2018 CD i



revenue at $694,167. Since we have yet to receive the Certificate of Resources
from Stark County, that is still just an estimate.

2019 Net Operating Position

August Revenue = $54,804 Year to Date Revenue = $473,11
August Expenses = $50,437 Year to Date Expenses = $441, 750
Difference $ 4167 $ 31,349

Uniqgue Management: $62.70 for 6 placements in August.

New Business

Transition: Audrey Keister, part-time Library Associate |in Youth Services, is
resigning with her last day of work 09/28. We have posted this position.

Window Washing: the library has entered into an agreement with Ted Fellows to
clean the outside of the library's windows once a month. He and his wife do the
windows at the YMCA and the Chamber of Commerce among other places in
town.

Jennifer Beard moved to accept the agreement with Ted Fellows to clean the
library windows at a rate of $110 a month. Virginia Birks seconded the motion.
Motion approved.

Sculpture:_Denise Freeland contacted the library about providing a site on the
lawn to display an outdoor sculpture that was created several years ago to
honor Sarah Stanley. Originally displayed on Village Hall, it has since been taken
down and refurbished. Arts in Stark would handle the instaltation and carry the
insurance. The Stanley family is reviewing possible sites, and Denise just wanted
to see if the library would be open fo this project. Photos of the possible lawn
site and the sculpture are included in the Board packet. Some of the Trustees
are familiar with the sculpture and there was general consensus that the library
would be a good site to display it.

Financial Planning: As part of the budget planning for 2020, a summary of
revenues and expenditures for the last several years, and wage history was
provided for discussion. The 2020 wage proposal was also included for review.
Mr. Dillie pointed out that since 2008, staff have had pay cuts of some kind in six
budget years. The current wage table implemented for pay year 2013 which
also saw an effective 1.5% pay cut for all staff. That wage has been place for
seven years and it is time to raise the ranges for each job classification. The new
table maintains a 25% spread between the base and top rate for most
classifications. It also separates completely the ranges for the Library and
Manager positions. A 3% raise is proposed for all hourly positions. Because the

Minutes 09/23/2019 CD 2



library has eliminated two part-fime positions in the past 18 months, and
reduced the budget substitutes to reflect the current use, the 2020 total wage
costis less than that of 2019.

Correspondence
None this month.

Director’s Report

Sarah Repella moved to accept the monthly reports from the Director, and the
Youth Services Manager, which are included in the packet. Virginia Birks
seconded the motion. Motion passed.

Library Statistics: Door counts were up 13.78% for August and are now running
6.8% ahead year-to-date. In-house circ was down again, 3.6%, but increased
loans 1o other libraries and increased downloadable content circ meant the
total circ decline was 1% for the month and 2.4% year-to-date. So far this year,
door counts have been up quite a bit every month but June, while total circ has
seen small declines in every month except May and July.

Gifts

‘August Restricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund $ 0.00

August Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund $ 7785

Total Restricted and Unrestricted $ 7785

August In-kind Gifts

aNoNymMous 22 hardcovers; 21 trade
paperbacks; 5 mass market
paperbacks

Virginia Birks moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:00pm. Jennifer Beard seconded
the motion. Motion passed.

Reminder:
The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on October 23, 2019 at 6:30 pm in
the Minerva Public Library Board Room.

Minutes 09/23/2019 CD 3



Minerva Public Library

September 2019 Financial
Reports

Submitted for the October
2019 Board Meeting

- Fiscal Officer Monthly Summary
Revenue Status

Appropriation Status

Payment Listing

Fund Status

Investment Listing



erveL'y ZZBLE'SE
JaBpat uoneudolddy woy uaye ] -saunypusdx3g 1210
00zoL NYN
sanddng sjesay
afersod
00°286'C puel-fenden
8r'i6L'L Heday pue souBusluEp-ENdED
0L°€ZL Jeday pue acueuIuIR|A
90'95t'T Used] pue Jarepn U093 "SES-SaNImN
LG°LOY Aunsaguedsy uyy Ausdoid 18U
G6TGL dinb3 uvo niedey pue uyal
¢8'959 auoydaa]
co'eBl aseanuay
cL'set S[enIpouad
0O'SHEL UOHEH A|1o(] PalDIASSY-SRIIAIRS IDBIMIOD) PUB PASBUDING
ol'eLL ARG JORILOD PaSEUDING 120
0o'sel [ELEI)
LO°LS lledsy |eusley Aeigr
§8°06¢ Uymnoa Ay
78'8L0°)L SRPEOUMO] AY
05092 UNPY AY
85°4L2°T $)00g UINOA
P5'E0LL $}C0g YNpy
StF'oEL sahddns BuruweiBoid
Buissanoig/6omreres
ZOL98'P BT PUE [EDIR3IN-SSUBRINSU|
9c'eee aIEoIpa
gL orr'e siado-syyausg
L5 2E0'ET SRLEES
ETIIEG ]
08'£9L'c9 19Bpo anusAay. [E10]
251
oo'sel uoped Ajlog-wooy Bunasiy
oL'g Jaded; sopuud
2897P9E 1s818)Y|
58G9 aEsay
00'ts SUORNGLILOYD
9Ly xeq
Sevey Jaidon
6 L¥ sway/plen 1507
LeCke $294 g $9uUI{ uoned
go'v Xe| ssjeg
L8'GLL'L9 puny Aexgr slgnd
060 INVYHO VST
K30 ERE)

Sy5aloid [endes

PoIOAISoYg

~pung jeasusn

TJUOR Jusaang

61.0Z Joquialdas -uonewLoju] feraueuld §0 Aewwng
Aresqi o1jgngd easauny



£1'565'60S S0 s3]

L1'668'G8

12612605

yE'EGE 08y
V6Z52°985

0e'aye
£8'688'L0L
e iiv'lee
L¥'2TO'TT
1688091
Ysed pajood gjo),

8 Forocl

¥6°LOE'G6

06'20L'sE
aouejed |ejden

21eq-0)-JEa )\

8S¥reLL

ZZ'BLE'SY
08'€9L'c9

£6'FGE 68E

0e'gve
6R'€25'9
ZELLPLTE
MW'Zeo'ee
10'986°8E L
JUNCooY |elauag

yuow

610z 1deg uomsod 19N

suoneudosddy
sydizoay

SN1V1lS dNnd
[ejoL
siasiBayusen Aed
(eseUD) Ysedaq Jo s9edyaD
(aND) Hsodaq jo sejenyiualn
{sseyn} sbuiresg
pueH uo ysen/Buysayn
BIUE[eg ySE buipus




MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 10/10/2019 3:08:10 PM

Revenue Status UAN v2019.2
By Fund
As Of 9/30/2019
Fund: 1000 General
Final Budget YTD %
Account Code Account Name Budget Revenue Balance Received
1000-190-0000 Other - Lecal Taxes $35.00 $16.27 $18.73  46.486%
1000-212-0000 Reslricted Federal Grants-In-Aid $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-222-0000 Restricted State Grants-In-Aid $0.00 $4,999.00 -$4,999.00 0.000%
1000-240-0041 Public Library Fund - State{STARK CQ.} $515,517.00 $396 250.62 $119,266.38  76.865%
1000-240-0012 Public Library Fund - State{CARROQLL CO.} $136,919.00 $106,678.40 $30,240.80 77.914%
1000-240-0013 Public Library Fund - State{COLUMBIANA CO.} $18,410.00 $11,083.44 $5,326.56 67.541%
1000-310-0311 Patron Fines and Lost ltem Income{FINES & FEES} $3,000.00 $2,444.50 $555.50 51.483%
1000-310-0312 Patron Fines ang Lost Item Income{LOST ITEM} $200.00 $280.38 -$80.38  140.190%
1000-310-0314  Patron Fines and Lost Item Income{LOST CARD FEE} $75.00 $33.00 $42.00 44.000%
1000-340-000C Patron Coin-Operated Machine Income $2,750.00 $3,522.99 -§772.99 128.108%
1000-360-0000 Patron Class and Seminar Fees $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-399-0000 Other - Patron Fines and Fees $200.00 $16.60 $183.40 8.300%
+000-399-0397 Other - Patron Fines and Fees{PRINTER PAPER} $2,000.00 $445.56 $1,554.44  22.278%
1000-399-0398 Other - Patron Fines and Fees{FAX FEE) $750.00 $552.45 $197.55 73.660%
1000-611-0000 Restricted Contributions - Individuals $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.000%
1000-612-0000 Restricted Contributions - Businesses $2,000,00 $100.00 $1,900.00 5.000%
1000-612-2018 Restricted Contributions - Businesses{YOUTH SUMMER READING } $0.00 $1,250.00 -$1,250.00 0.000%
1000-613-0000 Restricted Contributions - Foundaticns $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-651-0000 Unrestricted Contributions - Individuals $3,500.00 $1,423.66 $2,076.34  40.676%
1000-652-0000 Unrestricted Contributions - Businesses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-701-0000 Interest or Dividends on Investments $2,500.00 $5,017.99 -$2,517.99  200.720%
1000-820-0000 Sale of Supplies for Resale $250.00 $228.25 §21.75  91.300%
1000-831-2017 Rental of Meeting Rooms{RESTRI DOLLY PARTON LIBRARY} $0.00 $1,275.00 -$1,275.00 0.000%
1000-871-0000 Refunds for Overpayment $75.00 $52.69 $22.31  70.253%
1000-872-0000 Insurance Reimbursements $500.00 $78.00 $422.00 15.600%
1000-892-0000 Cther - Miscellaneous Non-Operating $100.00 $533.99 -$433.99  533,990%
Fund 1000 Sub-Total: $687,281.00 $536,282.79 $150,998.21  7B.030%
Fund: 4001 Capital Projects
Final Budget YTD %

Account Code Account Name Budget Revenue Balance Received
4001-851-0000 Unrestricted Contributions - Individuals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
4001-872-0000 Insurance Reimbursements $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
4001-931-0000 Transfers - [n $15,000.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 0.000%
Fund 4001 Sub-Total: $15,000.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 0.000%

Report Totak: $702,281.00 $536,282.79 $165,998.21 7B.363%

Page 1 of 1



¢ Jo g abed

"UONBULIOJU| Pa102|9s SI0a)e] woday

YTEE 9L LL'ES TFTLS £8°8LS 00668 00°0% 00°0% SIUBISSISSY PUR S8XB |, (] 0000-025-0E€2-000L
%CER'SH Q0°0% SLGPSPLS S8 00v'eE Q0'9FE'9LE 00'0% 00'0% sdiysiaquisiy pue seng 0Q0Q0-015-0£2-0001
%EEQ'SE 25'¢s B0'Z¥ES orvLs DD'09ES 00°0% 00'0% SlEsaY J0) PIsEUDING saddng  0000-FS-0£2-000L
%SLT'BS 00'0% BBOEE'ZS 10'699'1 8 00°000'¥$ 0008 00°0% {5311ddNS 3DId44C}senddng sagensiupY [2I18USD 2000-1S+#-0€2-0001
%LLLBL 56'9% vZTE00' LS 0v'erzs 65'85T'LS 00°0% 00°0$ {I '8 SDAS HIALNDWOIISIIIMGSS PAISENUCD PUB PISEYIN - 12U LOD-06E-0£2-000L
%Cee’ L8 o0'os PrEre'aE 96 152’28 00'001L'28 S 0008 000 S80IAIES PAICERUCT pUE pasEydIng - a0 0000-06£-0€Z-000}
%¥8LLY 00'0% 00'982'2% 0viF'LS 0000L'es 0008 00°0% s394 MromaN Bununodoy wuciun  0D00-ZLE-0E€2-000L
%0000 00'0% oo0'0% Q0% 00'0% 00'0% 00'0% sao1A0g Bupny 0000-1L££-082-0001
%886'TL LF'L9% 00'094'L$ 00'065% WLLF'ES oc'0% 00'0% S38e97 PUR SSY  0000-LSE-0E£2-0001
%008'96 00°0% 00'ZPES 00'g$ Q0'0SZs 00°0% co'0% swniwalg pueg Allepld 0000-€¥<-0E2-0001
%000°00L 00°0% 00'vL2'88 00'0% 00'v22'3% 0008 0008 swiniwalyg ssueunsu| Apadosd  QO0O-L¥E-0£2-000L
%0000 00°C$ o0°0% 0008 00'c% 00°0% 00'0% Ayonand pue Bunuug'suonesunwiwog - UG 0000-62€-0E2-0001
%0000 00'0% ooo% 00°001L% 00'COLE 00°0% 00'0% {S0Y AONYIVA IIAOTWTIOUISIIRARY  0LOQ-5TE-0£2-0001
%0000 o0'0% 000% 00°05% 00°05% 0C'0% co'0% {SNOILYDIT18Nd 2 SAY TvOITBuIsoApY  6000-52S-08C-000+
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00'0% 00°0$ Bunuug GR00-Y2e-0e2-0001L
%Z8L'29 00'0% L6'BELS 60°GB% 006228 00’08 00°0% afizysog 0000-Z2£-0£2-0001
%0068 00°0$ 2008.$ 86'6LZ'1S 00°000'Z% 00°0% 00°0$ asuadx3 Buisey pue (9Ae1]  0000-ZLE-0E2-000L
%000°004 00°0% 00'5ZL% 00°0% 00°'52LS 00°0% oo'ct S84 pueSaNd  0OOD-LLE-0EZ-000L
%ELE'E 000£8'cs O Lvig 00'8Les 00°555'¥$ 00°0% 00°0% N\n@v g alY (\H WK+ slsusg sbuuy safoldwz 5By - AU 0000-662-0£2-000L
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00'0% Sjlauag asueInsuy| - layio 0000-622-0EZ-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00’0 uoliesuadog SIIOM g 0000-G2Z-0EZ-000
%000'0 00°0¢ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0¢ SOUBINSY| UOISIA  0000-¥ZZ-0EZ-000+
%0000 00°0% 00°0$ 0003 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% souRINsU| [Buag Q000-£€2-0EZ-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 0003 00°0% 00°0% 0008 aouBInsu] apn 0000-222-0£2-0001}
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ aguelnsu| uonezijendsoH / [ealpajy 0000-L22-0e2-0001
%0000 0003 00°0% 00°0$ 000% 00'0% 00'0% a1B3IpaN 0 0000-CLE-0EZ-000)
%0000 0003 00°0% 00'0% 000% 00°0% 00°0% walsAg ews:nay sassoldwa 21and MO @ 0000-L1LZ-0£2-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 000% 00°0% 00'0% {S31MVIVS IAILYHLSININGYISBUERS G LOOD-0LL-0EZ-0001
%P9L'86 00°0% 02'6£0'7S 95°05% 9L°680'PE 00'0% 00'0% sued ¥ sa)ddng Jedayrecususiuien Apadoid  0000-ZSt-012-000L
%arLLE vz 0zzs 00'085°Z% DDSED'FS ¥Z'SEB'9S 00°0% 00°0% SAVINIBS PIPRINIOD PUB PISBUDING -JAWI)  0000-06£-012-000L
%2908 Q008 22°0€5°98 £2'695' 1% 00°00L'2% 00°0% 00°0% SED [RInieN 0000-£9€-012-0001
%966'L8 00'0% L6'EL5E £0'9Z1S DO'00LS 00'0% 00'0% sbemag pue JsiBAn  0000-29€-012-0001
%489°CS 00°0% LL'BEV'BLS BZ095'91% 00°000°5ES 00°0% 00°0% A 0000-195=012-000}
%651'98 £8'95% AL LBE9E b0'850'L$ 00'508'LS 00°0% 00°0% 245 Aunoes g ledey Wwie Auadoig - a0 0000-6£€-012-0001
%088 YL 0008 D0'9e6S 00FLES bo'0se'LE 000% 00°0% feacua ysell  0000-+E£E-012-0001
%065'ES r9'Z09'cS ov oPY'sLS 06'91E'0LS 00°09e'6Z8 00°0% 00°0% uswdinbg uo Jedsy pue adueusuew 0000-Z£€-012-0001
%895 vL 00'0% T0'6LL'6S BE'0L6'LE 00°054'L% 00°0% 00°0% suoydaje ) 0000-12¢-012-0001
%0000 00’0 00°0% o0o% 00'0% 00'0% 00'0% uonesuadwo) SISO T 0000-62Z-012-000L
%0000 00°0% 00°0% ooos o0'os 00°0% 00°0$ PN g 0000-€LE-01L2-000L
%0000 00°C$ 00°0% 0008 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% walsAg Wwaws.nsy ssakoidw3 1and o0 d  0000-112-012-0001
%0000 00'0% 0008 00°0% Qoo 0003 00°0% {SyansOoM TDIAYASIseLEES A 5000-01L-012-0001
%8L0°L¥ 00°0% 0015228 00°9r5'cs 00°269'9% 0008 00°0% {1ddNS ONISSAD0EC 2 ONIDOTY Ly D)salddns - sui0 2000-65+-0Z1-0001)
%001°22 05°68€% 05°0L1S 00°0% D0'005S 00°0% 00°0% uoheLoju| pue seusier g -eW0o 000061 +-0Z1-0001
%000'00L 00°0% 01'662% 00°0% 01’6828 00°0% 00°0% uoneiojsay pue dleday wusie Aeaql  0000-9LF-0Z1-0001
saanppuadxy aauejeq saunypuadxg QlA  @ouelqunsul 1oy uoneudoiddy waunsnipy L/zL LEZL JWEN JUNoY apon WUN0IIY
% QLA PJIRQUINIU3UN aAlasay JuBuINg Jeuty 2uBIqUINIUT IDUBIGQUINDUT
10} PAMIasSsy 10} PAAIBSIY
6L0Z/0E/6 1O SY
pund Ag
Z'6L0ZA NVN sme)g uonendoiddy

Wd ¥ Lv2 6LOZ/OL/0L AINNOD MHVLS ‘AdvHEI 2IM8Nd YAYINIW



€10 | abed

"UCHELLLIoN pajoalas spajal podsy

%0060 0c0$ 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ sobieys s se94 uROT AlRIQIIBII  0000-SLP-0Z1-0001L
%006°0 0c0% 0008 00'0$ 0008 00°0% 00°0$ UORBLLIOJU] PUE §31A19S JoIndoD)  0000-L-0ZL-000L
%1LLO PG £6'680'28 82°082'c$ 66198 00'000'0% 00'0% 00°0% {HLNOA sieu=iEN [ENSoIpNy)sieuaien [BNSWOIPNY  900Z-ELP-0ZL-0001
%0000 oG08 00°0$ 0008 0o0% 00°0% 00°0% {sQ0 HLNOAJsIEURIEW [ENSIAOIPNY  $00Z-CLI-0ZL-000L
%S1LZ'ES o PLLE 60'5/9'3% L6ES LS 0 vLO'OLE 00°0% 00°0$ {LNZINOD ITEVAVOINMOQISIEURIRI [BNSAOIPNY  L00L-ELP-DZL-00CE
%156 7Y 12'682's8 1T 16768 ZL'CEY'LS 09'672'2L% 00°0% 00°0$ {LINAv sieualel |2NSIACIPNYIS[ELSRN [@NSIACIPNY  900L-CLE-0ZL-000%
%ELSLE 00'L% LY'E95'98 £5'SE68 00°005'L$ 00°0% 00°0% s|edlpolad  0000-ZLt-0Z1-0001
%LLF LG 6C'607'88 £6'26L'2L8 89588 00°000'22% 00°0% 00°0% {8008 '1d3d HLNO Alsiedwed pue sjoog  000Z-LLt-0Z1-0004
%06 T9 65'CERS AL9Ly'PLS LE060'8% 00°000'¢CS 00°0% 00°0% {53008 "Ld3a 1Inavisisiydey pue sjoog 0004~ LE-0ZL-G00L
%000°C 0008 00°08% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% uonesuadwa) SBNOM O 0000-522-0ZL-000L
%0000 00'0% 00'0% 0008 00°0% 00°0% 0008 soURNSU| UBISIA  0000-FZE-02L-000L
%0000 00'0% 0008 0008 00 00°0$ 00°0$ soueinsu| [eluad  0000-€ZZ-0ZL-000L
%0000 0008 00'0% 0008 0008 0008 00'0% Qouednsu| B4 0000-ZZZ-0ZL-0001
%000°C 00°0% oo'0% 00°0% 0008 06°0% 00'0$ 2OURINSU| UOHEZIBHASOH / [BOIPRN  0000-1ZZ-0Z1-000)
%0000 0008 0008 00'0% 0008 0008 0008 2IR0IPAN 0 0000-ELZ-0ZL-0001
%0000 an'os 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% co0% co0s wasAg waluaiay saakoidwz aliand oG a  0000-1LZ-0ZL-0001
%0000 Q008 00°0% 000% 0008 coo$ 0008 {STYNOISSII0Ud-NONIs2HeRS O £000-0)L-021-0001
%0000 00'0% 0008 ac'os o0'0% co'0% 00°0% {sS3aMddnNs Io1440}sanddns anjeisiuiupy RIBUID 2000-iSP-0LL-000)
%00F 86 00°0% 66°156'7$ L0°8FS 00000'cs 0003 00°0% {53Nddns ONINYYD0BdIsenddns  §1L.00-GS+-011-0001
%B9F 09 00°0% 08'2Z04'L$ 0TELLLS 0091828 00'08 00'0% SIS PRIORINCD PUB PASEYDING - JAUKQ  0000-068-0LL-000L
%0000 00°0% 00'0% 00°009'1L$ 00009'L$ 00°0% 00°0$ SSOIAIBS JOUOT [eURtely Al D0D0-0SE-0LL-000L
%000 00L 000$ 00°000°6% 000% 00°000's$ 00°0$ 00°0$ {1d yueib v4 UiesH RIUBWISS0INDS PIRSUOS PUE PIsELUDING  6L0Z-00E-01 L-000L
%000'00L 000$ 000LLS 000% QO'CLLE 00°0% 00°0% {28 NO LYY ATI00 IMLSTNIS0IaS PojoruoD puB paseydng  £L0Z-00€-0LL-000L
%0000 00°0LS 000% 00°0% 00°0L$ 00°0% 00°0% siyousg wawhodwaun d  0000-L6Z-011-0001
%HEZY S 00'0% 00'622% 00°SPL'LS 00°048'1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ uonesuadwoD S NOM G 0000-522-011-0001
%0000 000% 00'0% o008 0008 00°0% 00°0% souRINSU| UCISIA  0000-¥2Z-0LL-0001
%0000 000% 00°0$ 00°0% 0008 00°0$ 00°0$ soueinsul [BIUS]  DOO0-EZZ-0LL-0C0L
%09k’ 8L 0008 L0°Z0ES £6'28% 00'G8E% 00°0% 00°0% soueInsU| S 0000-222-011-0001
%ES9've 000 ZL'69L'ZES 28°1L£8'6% 00°L00'8ES 0e'0s 00'0% aoueRInsU| uonezIeNdSCH / IROIDAIN 0000-12Z-011-0001
%056 L LO'tBL'LS 25EES'ch 00°0% £5VLL'YE 00°0$ 000§ a1eopalN J 000C-ELZ-0LL-0001
%GSFTL S5'9LE'ELS L0°TEL'5ES 00°0% ZU'0L5'8YS 00°0% 0C'0$ waysAS wawaiey seafoidwa d1Gnd oG 4 0000-142-041-0001
%SGLE L S5'LEL'SE S0'9L'SLE 00°0$ 00'808'02% 00°0$ 00°0$ {SuINHOM TDINYTSISAURIES O S000-0)L-011-000L
%68LZ2 FAR - £8'908'Z8 00°0% 00°C00'LLS 00°0% 00°0% {saLnLLsansiseueies g 0000k L-0LL-G00L
%906 L 2.°000'Lt$ ZTLEG'PRLS 00°0% 00'Z65'58LS 00°0% 00°0% {STYNOISSIZ0Ud-NONISsURlRS O £000-04L-041-000L
%EIE'TL PESLE'OLS 99'6r0"82S 0008 00'SoF'3ES 00°0% 00°0% {SUIDYNYWIsaLRIeS O Z000-0LL-0LL-000L
%S L9 §4°929'128 52'902' /5% 00°0% 00'C68'ras 00°0% 000$ {S31dvIvYS SALLYHLSININGVISaUeES L000-0L L-0LL-0001
%0000 00°0% 000% 0008 00°0% 0o0$ 00'0% SaLEES 0 0000-0L1-0LL-000L
%0000 00°0$ 000% 00'0% 0008 oC'0% 00'0% {S310v VS TALLYELSININGYISaURERS O LOOO-00 L-0LL-000L
saanppuadxy azueeg sanppuadxy @is  9ouBIquinoul Joj uoneudoiddy usunsnipy LoTl 1e2L ALUEN JUN032Y |poY JUNCITY

o alA palagunouaupn AAIDSIY JuUIND Jeutd ajueaquinaug souBIqUINDIUT

JOJ PIAIASEY 10} paAlasay
£9'8Z1'68E$ ‘goueleg ysep [ejol
Ze2L0'1228 '80UE|EY PS{O0d-UON
LE'L59' /0L ‘@oueleq psiood
|eJBusgy  puUn4

6102/0¢/6 1O SY
pung Ag
Z'6L0ZA NVN snjejs uonendosddy

Wd ¥#-LP-2 6L0Z/QLI0L

ALNNOI MHUVYLS ‘AYYHEEIN 2118Nd YAYANIN



"UONBLLIONUL PR]I3I3S SIoayal Loday

€ Jo ¢ abed
%LVLiEs 6T 9L9'FLLS SL96L'L6VS LG'2G5'80LS S1'S96'08L% 00'0% 00°0% \|2j0] wodey
%¥0G'9L 29'282'528 8 lzL'0LS D0°505'22S 00°000'59$ 00'0% 00°0% ‘lejo pund spelold enden
%085'9 00ZPE'6S 00'859% 00°0% 00°000'0L$ 00°0% 00°0% wawdinb3g pue ainyusny 0000-05£-09/-L00F
%0862 00°ELO'L$ 00'/86'CS 00'0% 0000001 S 00°0% 00°0% walwaaoidw| pue 0000-02.-05.-1L00F
%6EL'GL ZSZLV'6E 2FZTE0' LS 00°506'928 00°000'S¥E 00°0% 00°0$ Se|I9e UC Jiedsy pue scUBUSIUIRIY 000C-1L€€-06.-L00F
sainppuadxy asuejeg SumIpuadxg QLA  20UBIGUINOUT 10} uoneudoaddy waunsnipy LEZL LERZL SLWIBN JUROIIY PO WNOAIY
o QLA pajaquinausupn SAISSY JUALINY 12Uy Jauerquinaug JURIQUINIUT
10} PAAIaSY 10} panasay
YEOr0ZLS ‘80uElEd YSED [BICL
00°0% 2oueleg pa|ood-UoN
P8 PoroZL$ BouRleg palood
spalold leyden  pund
%0E0'89 LL8rR'SPLS 28'800' L8PS LS LP0'0BS S5L596'51LS 00'0% 00°0% 2oL pung [eiaussy
%000°0 00°000'S1$ 0008 co'0% Q0°000'51$ 00°0% 00°0% NG -siaysuel]l A 0000-016-0L6-0001
%000°0 0G'006'2$ 0008 00°0% 00°000'2% 00'0$ 0003 wawdinb3g pue anpung  Q0GO-052-09£-0001
%000°0 00°0% oo'o$ 00°0% 0o 00°0% 00°0% 13U10 - BpC 00G0-065-0£2-0001
%000°08 00°0% 00'002$ 00'08% 00°'052$ 00°0% 00°0% Sjuawlasinguiiay pue spunjay 0000-085-0£2-0001
saiipuadxg asuejeg saunppuadxg QLA doUBRIGWINOUT 1O} uonendosddy waunsnipy LEZL LEIZL SWEN WNOI2Y apog junoaoy
% QLA paJaqunouaufn andasay uauny |BUI4 2auIquInaugy 22uBIquINug
10} POAIBSOY 10} PAAIBSAY
610¢/0E/6 1O SV
pund Ag
Z'6L02A NVN snjejg uonelidorddy

Wd #¥ 212 610¢/01L/0L

ALNNOD MHVLS "AHVHEN 2M9nd YAYANIN



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

10/10/2019 3:00:11 PM

Payment Listing UAN v2019.2
September 2019
Payment Transaction
Advice#  Post Date Date Type Vendor / Payee Amount Status

326-2019 09/12/2019  09/12/2019 CH PAYCHEX $1,173.50 C
327-2019  09/12/2019 09/12/2019 CH PAYCHEX $92.55 C
328-2019 09/11/2019 09/M12/2019 CH PAYCHEX $9,084.73 C
329-20198 0906/2019 Q09/12/2019 CH FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $656.82 C
330-2019 09/13/2019 09/13/2019 CH CATLETT QUALITY PLUMBING $148.95 C
331-2019  09/13/2019  09/13/2019 CH INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR CO., INC. $184.00 C
332-2019  09/13/2019  09/13/2019 CH J & D Cleaning Service $1,235.00 C
333-2019  09M13/2019 09/13/2019 CH LOVELESS EXTERMINATING $120.00 C
334-2019  0913/2019  09/13/2019 CH MIDWEST TAPE $1,018.82 C
335-2019  09/13/2019  09/13/201¢ CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $1,175.94 C
336-2019  0913/2019  08/13/2019 CH GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICES $186.00 C
337-2019  09M13/2019 09/13/2019 CH A-QUALITY FACILITY SERVICES $1,197.48 C
338-2019 09M113/2019  09/13/2019 CH BAKER & TAYL.OR BOOKS $368.38 C
339-2019 091372019  09M13/2019 CH THE REPOSITORY $165.12 \
339-2019 09/13/2019 09/17/2019 CH THE REPOSITORY -$165.12 Vv
340-2019  09/13/2019 09/13/2019 CH Ted Fellows $110.00 C
341-2019 09/M7/2019  09/17/2019 CH COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO $528.36 C
342-2019 09/16/2019 09/17/2019 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED $340.00 C
343-2019 09M16/2019  09/17/2019 CH TREASURER, STATE OF CHIO $762.00 C
344-2019  09/16/2019 09/17/2019 CH AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $1,823.70 C
345-2019  09/16/2019  09/17/2019 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT € $2,928.47 C
346-2019  09/13/2019  09/17/2019 CH THE REPOSITORY $165.72 C
347-2019 09/18/2019 09/18/2019 CH SimplexGrinnell $420.00 C
348-2019 09/19/2019 09/18/2019 CH UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC. $71.60 C
349-2019 09/18/2019 09/18/2019 CH DAMON INDUSTRIES INC $80.76 C
350-2019 09/20/2019  08/20/2019 CH AMAZON $1,461.76 C
351-2019  09/20/2019  09/20/2019 CH RENTWEAR, INC. $46.52 C
352-2019 08/20/2019 08/20/2019 CH DOWN TG EARTH LAWN & LANDSCAPING $126.00 C
353-2019  08/20/2019 09/20/2019 CH OHIO LIBRARY COUNCIL $135.00 C
354-2019 097202019  09/20/2019 CH VASCO ASPHALT COMPANY $2,987.00 C
355.2019 09/23/2019 09/23/2019 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $322.70 C
356-2019 08/22/2019 08/23/2019 CH CHASE CARD SERVICES $344.74 C
357-2019 09/26/2019 09/27/2019 CH PAYCHEX $88.15 C
358-2019 09/26/2019 08/27/2019 CH PAYCHEX $1,140.31 C
359-2019 09/27/2019 08/27/2019 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT £ $2,968.99 C
360-2019 08/25/2019  09/27/2019 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED $340.00 C
361-2019 097252019  09/27/2019 CH PAYCHEX $8,765.01 Cc
362-2019 09/27/2019  09/27/2019 CH Solid Waste And Recycling $104.00 C
363-2019  09/27/2019  09/27/2019 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $1,317.07 C

6747 09/11/2019 09/11/2019 AW McKINLEY MUSEUM $40.00 v

6747 09/11/2019 09/11/2019 AW McKINLEY MUSEUM -$40.00 v

6748 09/11/2019 09/11/2019 AW McKINLEY MUSEUM $40.00 C

6749 09/11/2019  09/1172019 AW Carolyn Becker Caskey $50.00 C

6750 0Q9/111/2019  09/1172019 AW Western Reserve Historical Society $226.00 ]

6751 09/20/2019  09/20/12019 AW PETTY CASH $28.00 C

6752 09/23/2019  09/23/2019 AW STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL OF ¢ $4916.53 C

Page 1 of 2



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

10/10/2019 3:00:11 PM

Payment Listing UAN v2019.2
September 2019
Payment Transaction
Advice#  Post Date Date Type Vendor / Payee Amount Status
6753 09/23/2019 09/23/2019 AW STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX PLAN AC $60.00 C
6754 09/23/2019 09/23/2019 AW STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL OF C $45.09 C
6755 09/24/2019  09/24/2019 AW ALWAYS BETTER COMMUNICATIONS INC. $109.05 C
Total Payments: $49,503.70
Total Conversion Vouchers; $0.00
Total Less Conversion Vouchers: $49,503.70

Type: AM - Accounting Manual Warrant, AW - Accounting Warrant, IM - Investment Manual Warrant, IW - Investment Warrant, PM -
Payroll Manual Warrant, PR - Payroll Warrant, RW - Reduction of Receipt Warrant, SW - Skipped Warrant, WH - Withholding Warrant,
WM - Withholding Manual, WS - Special Warrant, CH - Electronic Payment Advice, IL - Investment Loss, EP - Payroll EFT Voucher,
CV - Payroll Conversion Voucher, SV - Payroll Special Voucher, EW - Withholding Voucher, POS ADJ - Positive Adjustment, NEG ADJ

- Negative Adjustment, POS REAL - Positive Reallocation, NEG REAL - Negative Reallocation

Status: O - Quistanding, C - Cleared, V - Voided, B - Batch

* Asterisked amounts are not included in report totals. These transactions occurred outside the reported date range but are listed for

reference.

Page 2 of 2



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 10/10/2019 2:52:05 PM

Fund Status UAN v2019.2
As Of 9/30/2019
Checking &
Pooled
Fund % of Total Fund Investments Investments
Number Fund Name Pooled Balance {Non-Pooled) {Pooled)
1000 General 58.189% $389,128.63 $221,477.32 $167,651.31
4001 Capital Projects 41.811% $120,464.84 $0.00 $120,464.84
All Funds Total $509,593.47 $221,477.32 $288,116.15
Pooled Investments $123,908.24
Secondary Checking Accounts $345.00
Awvailable Primary Checking Balance $163,862.91

Page 1 of 1



L jo | afed

660Z/LE/2L  0008/¥Z/130 Z20S0'8¢$ £O'62$ %0L0 L'2z0Tes SONIAVYS SSINISNG ASYHD SONIAYS
6L0Z/82/60 L1L02/92/80 1G'1L9S% £ L6135 %051 €9'80£°'1L2% 1IZ/C QO Wuow gL S¥Ly//9010 SHIAWNSNOD 21828000
Z220Z/P0/I30 L0080 0T CBG LS Sr'6ess %GeC'C £LE68°1ES g0 Jiuow g €06+S2901 SHIANNSNOD S1#080d0
B10T/LZ/B0  810T/LZ/C0 ZR'E68S 1971428 %051 9512012 20 O WUOW gL LPESZL90L0 SHIWNSNOD 91.2.0d0
Z20Z/LL/I90  8LOZ/LL/90 £T'969'c ¥L/8G6'L$ %S0°Z 09°886'F0L% ao Uiuow g% 6Z8LEII0LE SHANNSNOD 91605000
BLOZIGZIS0  LLOZ/SZIPD £2685% £0'BPZS %S0°1 BIELL'LES a2 yiuow §Z 61L0FZ59010 SHIAWNSNOD L162000
8L02//2/80 8L0C/L2/A0 LE8LLS L0'89Z$ %05 LLLOL'LES 720 Q2 Yuow 21 L1 1L8E99010 SHIANWNSNOD gL4210ad
GL0Z/EE/80  BLOT/ZO/B0 £B'S8R'LS £8°6G88'L$ %0 L £8'698'L0LS 0Z/c/8 oquunr SLUo +1-Z1 Jueg aseyd Jdo 2seyd go
aolld ayeq a)eq ayeq Isa1a3U| SL=IE ]| ajey anjep, uondussaq aWeN JUNCIoY
Buiso|n pasoln Auniew paseyand (101 ajeq o} Jea ) 1S8U3U) FUTEVIT TS

C6LOCA NVN
Wd 82:¥5°¢ 6L02/01/01

6102 Jea A wa)sis

Bunsi juswysaAu|
ALNNOD MHVLS ‘AdvHEN 011and YAYININ



End

Minerva Public Library

September 2019 Financial
Reports

Submitted for October
2019 Board Meeting



2020 Budget Information

Revenve:

The PLF estimate for 2020 is $688,479. This amount is slightly less than the $701,
445 received in 2015, but is greater than any annual PLF since 2008. Of course, if the
library were to receive 20% of the Carroll County PLF distribution rather than 15%, we
would be in good shape indeed. Revenue from other sources is estimated at $17,835,
a much smaller amount than in many past years. A table showing a summary of
revenue and expenditures since 1993 is attached.

Overdue fine revenue has dropped considerably over the past several years
because the library reduced the fines on overdue DVDs, and then tumed on
automatic renewal. Overdue fine revenue might reach $3000 this year, but it is very
unlikely to ever amount to much more than thai. The 2020 revenue estimate includes
no overdue fine revenue in order for the Board to see what the budget would look like
without it. This is a good time to consider going fine free.

Overdue Fines Collected % of Total Revenue

2013 $14,059 1.9%
2014 $12,733 1.9%
2015 $12,589 1.7%
2016 $ 8.547 1.2%
2017 $ 5,201 0.7%
2018 $ 2714 0.3%
2019 $ 3,000 (estimate) 0.44%

Copier revenue is running well ahead of the 2019 estimate while prinier revenue
is well behind reflecting the fact that we now do almost all patron printing on the
copiers and not the laser printers. With the new copier installation, pretty much all
printing should be done on just the two photocopiers.

We will continue to direct the weekly room reservation fee paid by Weight
Watchers to the Dolly Parton Imagination Library fund. The interest revenue estimate
for 2020 is conservative. Interest revenue is now over $5000 as of the end of
September reflecting the better CD interest rates available and Christina’s attention to
laddering CDs fo get the best rates we can.

Expenditures

Wages: The library's wage table took effect for the 2013 pay year. An increase to the
wage range for most job classifications is proposed for 2020. The current and
proposed wage ranges are attached. The new Wage Table separates the ranges for
the Librarian and Manger classifications completely, removing the overlap created
when the Librarian position was added to the original Wage Table in 2015, A 3% raise
is proposed for 2020. Raises are calculated as a percentage of the midpoint for the

10/22/2019 TD



employee’s job classification. Therefore, an employee whose pay rate is below the
midpoint will receive a raise slightly larger than 3% of their current wage; and an
employee whose pay rate is above the midpoint, will receive a raise that is slightly
lower. The core inflation rate is still running below 2%, so a 3% raise covers cost of living
and provides a small increase. The total cost of the pay raise, including benefits, is
$10,887. A smaller amount is budgeted for substitutes reflecting current use of those
hours.

The wage budget includes the maximum used vacation and sick leave payouts
for the three employees who might retire in 2020. The library would not end up paying
the full budgeted amount, since employees will use vacation and sick leave between
now and their possible retirement. However, we need to budget to cover the
contingencies and this adds $15,500 to the appropriation.

The wage budget also includes as service award for the Director of $1000 in lieu
of araise; and a $750 skills stipend for the Library Associate i, Technology Associate
position.

Materials: The library materials budget has an increase for downloadable content
allocating $1250 a month to Hoopla and $500 a month to Qverdrive.

Maintenance and Repair on Equipment: this account is lower than in previous because
we moved the copier lease and maintenance to Rents and Leases and reduced the
budgeted amount for miscellaneous repairs.

Other Property Maintenance, Repair, etc.: the cleaning service confract is included in
this group which means the budgeted amount is much larger than in previous years.
This cleaning confract replaces one custodian position at about the same cost.

Electricity: Budgeted amount is less for 2020 in anticipation of continued savings from
the LED lighting.

Other—Other Employee Fringe Benefits: for 2020 this line includes only the professional
memberships for selected staff. The tuition subsidy for Sarah Pearson expires at the
end of this year.

Rents and Leases—now includes both the lease for the photocopier and the
maintenance cost because they are billed from the same place.

Summary: The 2020 operating budget is in deficit and most of that deficit comes from
the appropriation for the possible retirement payouts, the audit, an increase in the
materials budget, and the staff raises. As in previous years, we do not anficipate
spending the entire appropriation. It is certainly possible that 2020 will end with an
operating surplus, although not one as large as in 2018 or 2019.

10/22/20197D



%66 7T £2°8% £6'2¢$ c8'8Z% 0L¥c$ 0302410
%ZS 9T Gg5'9¢ 0Lv2$ 8L1es GL'8LS labeuepy
[mou any sjesedss ou] %Ec0 0¢ G¥'G$ GL'gL¢ eP'GLS 0.2L8 1920 1e2s14 AndaQ
%0t S¢ ¥Sv3 SL'8L$ 88'Gls L9ELS ueleq
%e00¢C SH'GS SL'glL$ £P'GLS 0.72L% [l 81eossy Aeiqr
%0Z'5¢ 0z'es 0LCLS 86°0L$ GC'6% | areroossy Aleign
%00°6¢C seed orels €LL1g S00L% sueiposny
doj jJo g, peaidsg doj wodpia aseg UDI1EIIJISSE[D |
se peauds

020¢ 1ea) >mn_ 10} 9AlOvY)g 9|qel mmm..s
%86'¥¢  9L'G$ 95°0¢% 80'8L% 0GGLS§ Jabeuep
%Ll0GC  vLv$ G6'8L$ 869L% [ % 1200 [eosl4 Aindag
G1-80 pany uomsod maU %0¥'6Z  09T$ g80glL$ 8/°GL$ greLs ueneqgr]
%00'SZ G58¢Y oFGLe 8r'clg GS'LLS |1 91e1oossy Aleiq|]
%B68¥Z  06C% Go'LLE 0L'0L$ Go'8g | S1e100s8Y Aleiqr]
%006 GL'ES orels €L11L$ G00LS suelpolsng
doj jooy, peasds dog uodpiy aseq uoneMssed

Se peauds

SL-70 POppE UOISOd UeneIql] Yum aqe) aBep €102



00'7LE'90L% 00°182°289% 00'525'c89$ 6£7€0L90L% Sigjol
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% spoaloid |eyded woy uj - sivjsuel | [0000-1L£6-L00Y
00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% [EjdeD SjusLIasINqUIIY S0UBINSUI(0000-2.L8- L00Y
00°0% 000$ 0003 00°0$ spsloid [epdeD s|enplaipu] - SUOINGUIUOD PAIOLISAIUN [0000-159- 100
00°0% 00'00L% 00'961% 00°0$ Buneladp-uoN snoaue|aosIiA - JaUyO|0000-268-000 )
00°00L$ 00°005$ 00°259% 65°9/L'€$ sjuswissingullay adueinsu||0000-¢/8-0001
005.$ 00'6.$ 00'25$ G2 /58% uswAediang 4o} spunjsy|0000-1.8-0001L
00°00€'L$ 0003 00°0% 00°0% {AdvEIT NOLYVd AT100 I 1STy)swooy bunssiy 4o [eluay |/ 1.02-LE8-0001L
00°052$ 00°05¢$ 00°eres 6Leles o|essy Joj salddng Jo 9|eS|0000-028-000L
00°000's$ 00°005'2$ 00686'2$ 00°'L89°L$ SJUSWISSAU| UO SPUSPIAIJ JO 1S8133U]| 0000-10£-0001L
000% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% Sassaulsng - suolinqluo) pajoulsalun|0000-¢59-0001L
00'005'c$ 00°005°c$ 00Z56°€$ 99'6.8'c$ S|ENPIAIPU] - SUOHNGUIUOD PajONISaIUN|0000-159-0001
000% 00°0%$ 00°0% 000% suofepunod - suonquuoy peiolIssy | 0000-€19-000L
00°0SZ'L$ 00°0% 00°0% 000% { ONIQVaY YIWNNS HLNOAS@ssaulsng - SUoNqUIUOD pajoLlsay|g10z-Z19-0001
00'0% 00°000°Z$ 0000Z2'C$ 00'6.£L$ $assauisng - suolnquUIU0) paRuUIsay|0000-219-0001
000543 00°005% 00°009% 00°005% S|ENPIAIPU] - SUORNGUIUCD PaJOLIISSY |0000-L 1L9-000L
00°004% 00°05.% 000€L$ S8°006% {334 xvd}sead pue sauld uolled - JBUIQ|86E0-66£-0001
00°005% 00°000°Z$ 00'LL8LS AR YA A {Bunuud uoned}saa pue sauld uosled - JaUl0| L6£0-66£-000L
00°05% 00°00Z% 00v9L$ 00'/LEZ$ S9894 pue saulj Uolled - J2yi0|0000-66€-0001
00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0$ $@94 JEUIWUSS pUE SSE|D Uolled|0000-09€-0001
00°000'+$ 00°05.'2$ 00'L¥0'e$ 0Z'LL1L'Z$ awoou| JaidoD uoned|0000-0#£-0001
00'5.% 00°6.% 00'29% 0LErLS {334 QYvD 1S0OTPWody| Wa)| 1507 pue saul4 uoned|yLe0-01£-000}
00°052$ 00°00Z$ 00982% £9'69L$ {IN3 LI LSOT}ewoou| Way 1507 pue saulj uoned|ZLe0-0L£-0001
00'0% 00°000°€$ 00PLLZS SP'L0Z'S$ {5334 ®» SaNId}swWwodU| Wa) 1507 pUE SBUl4 uoled| L LE0-0LE-000L
00ZE0'LLS 000L¥'9LS 00'6¥L'9LS LE'655'GL% {00 YNVISINNTOD}SIEIS - pund Areqri 211and|€1.00-0+2-000 1
00'0.0C¥L$ 006L6'9ELS 00PLB'VELS 9Z'6E6'TLLS {00 110y vOlaIelS - pung Aleigi 91gnd|ZL00-0¥Z-000 L
00°2.£'625% 00°LL5'51L5% 00°GEL'ZLS$ 9.'999'v6r$ {00 Myv.Lslaiels - pund Aesqr a1gnd | L LO0-0¥Z-000L
00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% Ply-uj-sjuel) Sjels pajollsad |0000-¢¢<-0001
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ Ply-u|-Sjuel) |Blapad pajou1sey|0000-¢L¢-0001
00°'SE$ 00'¢e$ 00'+2$ 90°¢L$ Sexe] |ed07 - J18Ul0|0000-061-0001
ojewnsy 0Z0Z uoneudoiddy 6102 IEMOY 810T 1BM2Y 2102 SWEN JUnod3y 9poJ JUNoNY
suonesadQ anuaAay

ALNNOD MUVLS ‘AdVHdI1 2179Nd VAYANIN
anuaaay 32bpng 0202




00°0% 000% uonesuadwo) SIHHIOM|0000-522-0Z1-000 )
00°05 00°0$ soueINSU| UOISIA|0000-¥22-021-0001
00°0$ 000% aoueRINSUY [BIUBA|0000-£22-0Z1L-0001
0005 00°0$ soue.nsu) 9)17(0000-222-021-000 1
00°0$ 000% SouBINSU| UoReZIleNdsoH / |edIP3N|0000-122-0ZL-0001
00°0% 00°0$ 21e2IP2IN [0000-€12-0Z1-0001
00°0% 000% wa)sAg Juswaiay seakodw3 aland olYo (0000~ 1 12-0Z1-0001
000$ 000$ {STVYNOISSII0Hd-NON}SLERS [£000-01 L-0ZL-0001
00°0% 00°0% {s311ddns 3D1440)s911ddng sagessIuWpPY [eleuen|/000- 15701 L-0001
00'00S°€S 00°000'c$ {S31Nddns ONINVYYDOHd}seNddns|51L00-057-01 L-000)
00°00S'T$ 009L8'z$ (s1ejueseld 'siexeads) sedlAeg PBjoBUO) pUE paseydind - 1840 |0000-06£-04 L-0001
00°0% 000091 $ S801ARg (03U [eusey A1eiqil|0000-08€-0L 1-000)
00°'0% 00°000°'6$ {1d Juelb y4 yyesH [ejusiy}SadInss PRJORIUOY PUB pasey2nd|6102-00€-0L1-0001
00'SL8TS 000LL$ {vag11 NOLHVd AT100 1H1STHIS8AAISS PRIIRIUOD PUB PESBUdING [ L10Z-00€-011-0001
00°0TS 000L$ sjyauag Juswholdwaun|0000-162-01 L-0001
00°0L£TS 000.°1$ uonesuadwoy SINIOA|0000-622-01 1-0001
00°0% 00°0% a0UBINSU| UOISIA|0000-+22-01 L-0001
00°0S 00°0$ soueINsU| [B1L9A(0000-£22-01 L-0001
00°'S8ES 00°68¢$ aoueINsu| 817 0000-22Z-01 L-0001
00'0TH9ES 00°100°'8% (Aey ) 'a|buls ) duBINSU| UOEZIBUASOH / |BSIPSIN|0000-122-01 L-0001
S6°'T90'SS ESVLLVS (sebem sso.b 9,6} ) 2182IPSN|0000-€12-01 L-0001
00°68L°LYS 79'0/6'8¥$ (sebem ss01B ot | ) WaysAS Jusainey saakoldw3 olgnd olUO|0000- 1 12-01 L-0001
00°062°CIS 00'808°02$ {SUIHHOM IDIANYISISALERS|G000-01 L-0L L-0001
00°000°SS 00°000°L1L$ {s31nLILsans)saueles|+000-0LL-01L-0001
00°0S.°9$ 0G. pieme 921M18S (000 X Z) NSY-Ul-yseD

O0.0mNﬁW uonese H30>ma XBUl + 2ABD| YIS u30>mn_ Xew juawaanad

00°000°06T5 00Z65'G81L$ {ST¥NOISST10Hd-NON}saLees|£000-04 L-01 1-0001
00'S6L°6ES 00°S9P'8E$ {syaDVYNVIN}saLEeeS|Z000-01 L-011-0001
00°000'TS 000L pleme adlnies

00'STS'S8S 00°€68'78% {S3IIYVIVS JAILVHLISININGYISaLeleS

10Q0-01 1-01 1-0001

uoneldoidd

d

URO2IY.

¥

sasuadx3 Bunesadp
uoneudoiddy 196png 0zZoz




00'0SZ‘TS 00°0SZ'L$ |eAowsy Ysel] |0000-¥E€E-0L2-0001
00°'000°sS Jiedal pue asueUSUIBL SNODUE|ISSIW

00°'000°ES (100 AuUll] SoUBUBUIE JOOQ] JUdI

00°000°TS H}JOM [2OLIDD[D |BlBUaD)

00°000°tS$ yom Buiquunid |B18USD

00°005°6% (Buesy » Buiguinid piepueisS) 000€ + (7 X §281) DYAH

00°002'sS (s10ju0D) uosuyor) uoissaldng pue uuely a4

00'0TT€S (000L+ 21 X $81) Jreday pue aoueuUdUIELY JOJAS|T

00°0T6°2Z$ 00°09¢'62% wawdinb3 uo seday pue asueusiuleN|0000-Z££-01 2-0001
00°08L°2S 00'0G62'/$ auoyds|a ) [0000-12£-0L2-0001
00°0$ 0008 uofesuadwo) SIMIOM|0000-522-012-000 1
00'0$ 00°0$ 21e01paN| 0000-€1.2-012-0001
00°0S 00°0% wa)sAg Juawainey seafo|dw3z Agnd o4O |0000- L L2-01.2-0001
00°0$ 00°0% {SHINHOM IDINYASISeNE.S|S000-01 L-012-0001
00°000'9% 00°269'0% {1ddNS ONISSIDOY B ONIDOTV.LYDISSdANS - 18YI0|8000-65+-0Z1-0001
00'006$ 00°005% uopeLwoju| pue sjeusiely Aeigi - 18Ul0|0000-6 1 #-0Z1-0001
00'00SS 01'66.% (Burwiyoloiw) vonelo)say pue Jieday jeusiely Aesq|0000-91-0Z1-0001
00°0$ 00'0$ sabieys  $894 ueo Arelqisiu||0000-G L #-0ZL-0001
00°0% 00'0% uoneLiIoju| pue saoiaeg JeIndwos (0000~ L 7-0Z1-0001
00°000'9% 00°000'9% {HLNOA s[eusiep [BnsiACIpNy}S|eusley [ensIACipny |900Z-€ 1L #-0Z1-0001
00°0$ 00°0% {sA0 HLNOA}SIBUSIEW [ENSIAOIPNY (002 LH-0Z1-0001
00°000°TZS 0 vL9'9LS {LN3LNOD F318vavOINAMOQISIEURIE [enSIACIPNY | 2001-€ 1 -0ZL-0001
00°000°CT$ 09'622'71$ {LINAv sleusiep [ensiaoipnyisieusiely [ensiaolpny|g001L-£ L -0ZL-0001
A 00°005'2% s|eolpouad (0000-Z L #-021-0001
00'000°7ZS 00°000'22$ {SY009 "1Ld3a HLNOASIBlUdWwed pue $300g|0002-1 L#-0Z1-0001
00°000°€CS$ 00°000'€2$ {S3004 "1d3a 11navisiaiydwed pue $3009|0001- 1 L#0ZL-000L
00°005‘26$ 00°£19'88$ sjelaely Aieiqi

Juoneudoiddy:ozoz

oneudordd




00°05Z% 00°052% swiniwaid puog ANRpI4(0000-£FE-0£2-0001
00°000°6$ 00+/2'8$ swniwald 8dueinsu Auadoid|0000-1¥E-0£2-0001
00705 00°0% Aoliand pue Buuld‘suoResiunwiwos - ;Y0 |0000-62€-0£2-0001
00°00TS 00°00L$ {sav ADNVOVYA ITAOTIWTIBUISHIDADY |01 00-52€-0£2-0001
00°05% 00°05$ {SNOILYDI1aNd ® SAV TvOI1}BuIsieApy (6000-62£-0£2-0001
00°0% 0008 Bunuud|0000-FZ€-0£2-0001
00'57T% 00'622$ abe150d|0000-22£-0£2-0001
00°005'TS 00°000'Z$ asuadx3 Bunea|y pue |aa.IL |0000-CLE-0£2-0001
00°0% 00'52L$ (e019WWOD JO Jequieyd) ssa4 pue sanq|0000-| LE€-0£2-0001
00°0055 00'SGS S (sdiyssequaw [euoissayoud syyeusg abuu 4 safoldw3 JaYI0 - 1@YI0[0000-662-0£2-0001
00°0S 00'0% sljauag souemsu| - J241Q|0000-622-0£2-000 1
00°05 00°0% uojesuadwod SIBYI0M|0000-SZ2-0€2-0001
00°05 00°0% 9oueINSU| UOISIA|0000-+22-0£2-0001
00°0% 0003 aoueINSU| [BJUBQ|0000-£22-0£2-0001
00705 00°0$ aouBINsSU| 241(0000-222-0£Z-000L
00°0$ 00'0% soueINsU| uonezieNdsoH / [B2IPSN|0000-122-082-000L
00°0% 00°0% 2Je2IPaIN|0000-£12-0£2-0001
00°0% 00°0% WwaysAg Juswamay ssafoldwz ognd olyO|0000-1 12-0£2-000t
00°0$ 00°0% {S319vIVS IAILLYHLSININGYISBUERS|L000-0L L-0£2-0001
00°000°SS 9/'680'v$ sued g sel|ddng nedey/eoueusiuiely Auadold|(0000-257-012-0001
00°0$ ¥Z'5£8'9$ SO0IAISS PRICEIUOD PUB PasEydInd - JBY0|0000-06€-012-0001
00°001°8$ 00°001'8$ seo) [RINEN|0000-€9€-0L2-0001
00°004% 00°00/$ abemag pue Ja1epr|0000-298-012-0001
00°00S°2TS 00°000°G£$ Ayo1102|3[0000-1.98-01.2-0001
00°000°CS Buiues|) jadien

00°0Z0°TS BUIYSEAA MOPUIAA

00°G£SS 20IAI3S BNy HO-MBM

00°0Z8'¥TS (ZL X g£2ZL) 2ameg Buuesy)

00°08%S (021 X #) j04u0)) 1s2d

oo.oom.#m aJUeuUUIZA wamom_u:mn_ pue m:__.sOS_

00°005°2$ [eroWway Mous

00°558°SZS 00°S05°/$ aAg fjundag @ seday yurep Auadoud - 19Y30|0000-6££-012-000)
‘uoneudoiddy 0Z0z | ‘uonendoiddy 610z N JUNOd SRR ) )




S6°VEY'E6LS S1'596°08.% uonendoiddy |ejo)

00°000SS$ 00°000°59% (2101 s1oslold ended

00°000°0TS 00°000°0L% Juswdinb3 pue auMiwn<(0000-062-09/-100%

00000025 0000001 $ Juswanrordw| pue|0000-022-09.-L00Y

00°000°STS 00°000°5+$ sapoe4 uo Jiedsy pue aoueuUIRN|0000-LEE-09/-1001
s)o9load jenden

S6'vE9'8ELS SL'S96°GL.3 [eyo1 sasuadxz BunessdQ

00'000°5ZS 00°000°SL$ sposfold [epded o} INQ - sI9psuel i [0000-016-016-0001

00°0002% 00°000°2$ uswdinb3 pue ainywin4|0000-052-092-0001

000% 000% ABojouyoa ] uonewolulf| | G0-065-0£2-0001

00°05TS 00°052% sjuswasInquiay pue spun@yi0000-065-082-000L

00°S6S 00'66% sjuswssassy pue saxe] {0000-025-0£¢-000E

00°'SZTS 20J3WWOon Jo JBquieyD

00'658°TS diysiequiaw jeuoRnisul D70

00°0L¥'TS dipequisw walsAg Areiqr jeuoibey-O3N

Oo.m._w.whm._um DIAIDS DIMOU + mc_mo_mumo + Q_r_w_wnc.._wrc wniuosue) O3s

00'668'8TS 00°9V6'9LS sdiyssaquiay pue seng |euonnIsu)|0000-015-0£2-0001

00°'00%$ 00°09¢€$ dlesay o) paseydind salddng|0000-7S+-0£2-0001

00'005°€S 00°000'v$ {S311ddNS 3D1440}s8iddng sajessIULPY [BIBUSD)| /000~ LS#-0£2-0001

00°0$ 65°85C°1$ {I '® SOAS HALNAWOQDISIVIAIBS PIORAUCD PUB PasEYdINd - JBYO|#1.00-06£-0£2-0001

00°000°TS {Juswabeue anbiun) ssoIRS UOR9YI0D) 192(

00°'005°8% Yoenuod Aealieg apimalels

00'00SES (xayofed) saoinuag j0ifed

00°000°€TS 0000L2L$ S9UNAIBG PIJIEIUO] puk Ppaseydind - J1aYl0|0000-06€-0¢C-0001

00'00T'ES 00°00.°c$ $994 yJomjaN Bununoooy wuoyun|o000-22£-0£2-0001

00°000°SS 00°0% s901Meg BUulIPNY|0000-1L LE-0£2-0001

00°00TS abelois wycsopy

0070815 xog ysods(q ajes

00°026'tS (2L X G6'60F) 2ouUBUS LB pue 9sEDT JaIdoD

00°00Z's$ Wllv'es S9sed pue sudY|0000-16€-0£2-0001

~uoneudoiddy:0zoz | uonendoiddy 6oz JWEN JUN0IY “ Rk - '9pOD JUNOIIY |




October 2019 Youth Services Report

Early programming for the fall holidays included another interactive movie,
The Addams Family. A few elements in the goodie bags included balls to
toss when Gomez drove a golf ball into the neighbor’s house and eating
Hershey kisses whenever Gomez and Morticia showed affection.  Qur
second seasonal celebration, Halloween House, allowed students to decorate
a spooky graham cracker house.

We plan to finish the season with our annual costume parade during story
time. This year we will include parachute play. Following the story time, we
will open the Sensory SPOT and offer a seasonal craft.

In September, Audrey Keister left and we filled the opening with Laken
Hamilton who will start at the end of October.

Statistics for September:

Side door count; 2230 Study Rooms Use: 36
Reference Questions: 1574 Other Questions: 88

Teacher collections: 34/ 639 books

MES: 90 visits 2230 Qutreach: 14 programs 234
MMS: 3 visits 22 MMS Outreach: 3 programs 165
YMCA Preschool Outreach: 4 programs 49

Book Beginnings: 4 programs 86 Story Time: 4 programs 17
After School; 18 programs 138 Sensory SPOT: 3

Additional Programs: LEGO Day 24, Oktoberfest 65
Donations added in September: 1 hard cover, 4 paperbacks

Kathy Heller
Youth Services Manager
10/21/2019



Director’s Report—OQctober, 2019

Building and Grounds—The LED instaliers finally finished on October 7, and even
then didn't arrive at the library with everything they needed the first time.
However, the project is done. We have been invoiced and paid it, and have
sentin the requested documents to get the rebate from AEP. Down to Earth
Landscaping did the fall clean-up this month and the grounds look great. They'll
be back later in the season to pick up leaves. Since the fence around the
dumpster is falling down, it is past time to have it replaced. Southway Fence
gave me what seems to be areasonable price, and I'd like to go ahead with
that project as soon as possible. 1t looks like we are indeed going to have that
sculpture in the yard. Kevin Ray says he can run power out where it's needed,
but he needs to think about what kind of spoftlights will be durable enough to
mount in the ground.

Planning—I've contacted Mandy Simon at the State Library about facilities
planning. She would like to come for a preliminary visit in November, with the
real work to start in 2020.

Programs—The two programs we've hosted on local history topics: Fairmount
Children’s Home, and Stark County’s Stagecoach Era had very good
aftendance. All the other programs had very poor aftendance. 1 have two
more programs scheduled for the end of the month, and one more in
November. We'll also have the jigsaw puzzle exchange some time before
Thanksgiving.

Meetings—I| aftended the OLC annual Convention held this year in Cincinnati at
the end of the September. | attended the Chamber of Commerce Board
meeting on 10/17. | volunteered to host one of the Big Think meetings organized
by the Stark County Community Foundation here at the library on 10/25.
However, so far, no one has registered for this event.

10/22/2019TD



